



Chatswood High School P&C General Meeting: Tuesday 09th of April 2024 Draft Minutes

Attendees: Richard mckeough, Claire Bradbury, Steve Ra, Steve Romanous, Angela Todd, Praveena Samayamantula, Ro Ash, Amrita Bedi, Mark Avis, Swati Deva, Etta Mok, Sam M, ALA Karyn, Jasmine Wong, Uli Wagner, Maryw, Aileen Jing Wang, Wing Chiu Ng, Umayal S, Manish Sharma, Marcio, Matthew Baird, Ma. Agatha Espelita, Sam Li, Karl Sun, Dora, Dan Thompson, Michael Goorevich, Bastiaan Olij, Sanjeev Puri

Apologies: Audrey Lobo-Pulo, Lily, Richa

Previous Minutes

Motion: To approve the minutes from the previous meeting without alteration. Moved by Angela Todd , seconded by Sanjeev Puri. Minutes approved

- **Teacher Presentation**: Wellbeing teacher Ms C Bradbury provided an overview of all the wellbeing programs planned for different classes throughout the year. She also covered the intended benefit for these programs and thanked P&C for active participation in making it successful.
- Relieving Principal Mr R Mckeough provided a school update.

Highlights included:

- Mr Mckeough shared details around NSW school rankings and explained how it is calculated.
- He also shared the Chatswood high school strategic plan and described steps school leadership is taking to find improvement areas and ways to support students.
- **President's report and update :** Steve Romanous shared excerpts from his written report, provided in advance with the meeting papers
- Treasurer's report
 - Dan Thomposn presented treasurer reports and provided insights on P&C earnings and spendings.
 - Motion : To remove George Fraghi and Apura Kamat as administrators of all Chatswood High School P&C Association Inc Westpac accounts and to appoint Steven Romanous and Dan Thomson as administrators.. There are eleven accounts in total. Motion was moved by Angela Todd and seconded by Sanjeev Puri. Motion approved unanimously.
 - Motion: To extend the term deposits, with reinvestment of accrued interest included. All term deposits are held under the account name CHS P&C Association Inc. Motion was moved by Angela Todd and seconded by Micheal Goorevich. Motion approved unanimously.
- Uniform shop: Uniform Shop convenor Uli Wagner provided her update and requested parents to volunteer for Uniformshop.
 - Motion : To write off old stock with a total value of \$529.20 (9 shorts and 7 long pants). Motion moved by Bastina Oliij and seconded by Michael Goorevich. Motion approved unanimously.





- Wellbeing Events: Swati Deva provided an update on the plans for the well-being program in 2024.
 - Motion : To approve payment of \$3650.00 or 'Consent Lab' & 'Beautiful minds' parent session. Motion was moved by Angel Todd and seconded by Sanjeev Puri
- **Building program**: Michael Goorevich shared an update on a Kitchen project and his plan to get work done in term 1 holidays.
- Locker Update: Praveena provided an update that due to delay in locker allocation she has reached out to parents for refund options for term 1 and given them one month to respond as if they want a refund or donate to P&C.
 - Motion: To approve purchase of replacement locks and fix existing lockers to the base plate. Total amount to be approved \$3000. Michael Goorevich moved the motion and Bastiaan Oliij seconded it. Motion passed.
- Facebook-website Steve Romanous provided an update that the school is happy to post P&C related posts on school facebook groups.

Position	Nominations Received
President	Steve Romanous
Vice-President (x 2)	Amrita Bedi Audrey Lobo-Pulo
Well-being Coordinator	Swati Deva
Treasurer	Daniel Thomson
Secretary	Sanjeev Puri
Uniform Shop Convenor	Uli Wagner
Building Works Convenor	Michael Goorevich
Website Manager	Lily Santosa
Facebook Administrators	Richa Batra Vasudeva
Student Locker Coordinator	Cat Co Praveena S

P&C Office Bearers

The meeting closed at 09:13 pm

The next general P&C meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 21st of May at 7:30 pm.